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Williams, Ritch

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Williams, Ritch

Tuesday, August 16, 2005 3:19 PM
LRB.Legal

Rep. Cullen Drafting Request

I just wanted to let someone know that Rep. Cullen will be sending over a Uniform Law bill draft request. The subject of
the uniform law proposal is the Uniform Commercial Code, Article 5, Letters of Credit. The bill from the Uniform Law
Commission will be arriving via page shortly. We'd like to make this draft a priority to hopefully get it in and out of drafting
and before the full Legislature this session. Please call if you have any questions or concerns. Also, we'd like to give
Jason Westphal of the State Bar Business Law Section permission to discuss the drafting of the proposal with whomever
will be drafting it. Mr. Westphal's contact information is:

Jason J. Westphal

Government Relations Coordinator

State Bar of Wisconsin
5302 Eastpatk Blvd.
P.O. Box 7158

Madison, W1 53707-7158
Phone: (608) 250-6077
Cell: (608) 695-5686

Fax: (608) 257-4343

jwestphal(@wisbar.org

Thanks,

Ritch Williams

Office of Rep. David Cullen
7-9836




